



June 21, 2023

Sent via electronic mail

Bryan Lethcoe, Director
Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

Re: Enable Mississippi River Transmission LLC, Response to NOPV and PCO
CPF 4-2023-042-NOPV

Dear Mr. Lethcoe:

Pursuant to 49 CFR 190.208, Enable Mississippi River Transmission LLC (Enable or MRT) submits this written response to a Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV) and Proposed Compliance Order (PCO) issued by Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) on May 23, 2023, and received on May 24, 2023. As such, this response is timely. Following receipt, Enable requested the Case File as permitted by 49 CFR 190.209 and PHMSA provided the same on June 5, 2023.

The PHMSA NOPV alleges one violation and includes a PCO regarding its April 4 - November 2, 2022, inspection of MRT in Arkansas, Illinois, Louisiana, Missouri, Oklahoma, and Texas. Enable denies the allegations and contests the same in its attached response.

Please note that this submission contains certain confidential business information and confidential security information that is protected from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 USC § 552. Should PHMSA receive a FOIA request for this information, the Agency is required to notify Enable and provide the Company with an adequate opportunity to substantiate its claim, prepare redactions, and/or object, if warranted.

Enable appreciates PHMSA's review and consideration of this submission and shares PHMSA's commitment to pipeline safety, public safety, and pipeline integrity. To schedule a meeting to discuss this further or to address any questions you may have, please contact me at susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com or (405) 557-5271.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Susie Sjulín".

Susie Sjulín
Director – Regulatory Compliance

cc: Eric Amundsen, SVP Operations
Leif Jensen, VP Tech Services
Chris Lason, VP Asset Integrity
Dutch Schuman, VP Operations - East
Joe Perez, VP Operations – South
Heidi Murchison, Chief Counsel